Exhibit 2

Page 1 of 12
Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
RFP No. R2114367P1
Broward County 100-Year Flood Elevation Map and Associated Modeling

Ranking 1 2 3 4 5

) Lago Consulting & AECOM Technical DHI Water & - . .
Firm Name Geosyntec Consultants, Inc. Services LLGC Services, Inc. Environment, Inc. Higgins Engineering, Inc.
Questions

1. Have the vendors taken
any exceptions to the
County's Standard Terms
and Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

2. Do the vendors have
comparable government
experience?

Orange County

Southwest Florida Water
Management District

Collier County Government

Water Science Associates -
Village of Estero

South Florida Water
Management District

Sarasota County

Santa Clara Valley Water
District

County of Alameda Public

Hobe Saint Lucie
Conservancy District

City of Titusville Government Works Agency
3. Have the vendors’ YES YES YES YES YES
references been checked? (Attached) (Attached) (Attached) (Attached) (Attached)
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Beoward County Board of
Gounty Commissionars

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2114367P1, Broward County 100-Year Flood Elevauon Map and Assoclated Modelmg

, “Reference for: Geosyritec Consultants
Organization/rirm Name providing reference:

Orange County

Contact Name’ Kelly Nowsll Title: Sr. Engineer Reference date:  0gr19/5017

Contact Email: keity nowell@och.net Contact Phone. 407.836.7756

Neme of Referenced Project. Big Sand Lake Watershed Management Plan (C11901C029)
“Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount.

C11-901C 02/12/2014  to  04/07/2017 | $196,391.12

Vendor's role in Project: [7] Prime Vendor []Subcmswtanthuboonﬂ"actor
Would you use this vendor again? [/]Yes [[JNo i No, please specify in Addrtlonal Comments (below),

Description of services provided by Vendor;
HydrologicAydraulic assessment of primary drainage systems in Big Sand Leke Watershed, including data coﬂechon,
model parameterization and execution of existing condilion and aliernalive scenario moedels, and fioodplain mapping.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory  Excellent Not
referanced Vendor: Improvement Applicabie

1. Vendor's Quality of Service

a. Responsive ]
b. Accuracy Y D
¢, Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:

a. Staff expertise
b. Professuonallsm
[ Tumover

/AN

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

=

Project completed within budget

&

Cooperation with:

a. Your Fim

b, Subcontractons)ySubconsuitant(s)
¢.. Regulatory Agency(ies)

00O 0O OO Ood
o OO0 8O0 o

000 000 000 000
SN

Additional Comments: {provide on addiionsl sheel if nesdeort )

This consuitant has provided excellent senvice, timely delivery and a depth of expertise on this project.
OIS SEalION FOR COUNTY USE Oy

":!?ﬁ Cahgh ne Harelo. ERCRD  pae 3 9 14 Q9 13

A infornabon pmmd fa Browary County e subject t0 vardfz sen Verdor iqqg,‘gﬁa € tnnt inateurale. untrulFdit o ncormer) itntarnors made in support of this tesponse 3 be usadby tn
ﬁfzﬁmmwmgﬁmmlacum regcissn of the awatd, oo feeminahon af The comtait and may Al spive &5 1he hatie iy debamvern -of Vendos pursuant 19 Sackon 21158 of the Biowentif Cmﬂv

Verihed via u Eaall  ___ VERBAL Vattligd by
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Bréounly. GCanmissionens
Coaunty Commissionars

BR: e
R" COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: _
R2114367P1, Broward County 100-Year Flood Elevation Map and Associated Modeling

Reference for: -Geosyntec Consuitants, Inc,

Organization/Fim Name providing reference:
Southwest Florida Water Management District

Contact Name: Gene Altman, PE T|t|e SeﬂiOT profgssiOna]_REfere_n_C& date: 061972017

Contact Emall: gene aitmian@swiwmd state f.us - Contact Phone: 352 7967211, x4248

Name of Referenced Project. Bystre Lake Watershed Management Plan

Coniract No. Dale Services Provided. | Froject - Amount.
15TW0000014 05/08/2015  to  O7M7/2017 $ 91,000.00

Vendor's role in Project; mane Vendor DSubcmsultantlSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? [/]Yes [ ]No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below),

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Geosyntee provided consulling services for several watershed management plans developing dellverables in accordance
with the Southwest Florida Water Management District's Watershed Management Pragram Guidelines and Specifications.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Batisfactory  Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement & Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service |
a. Responsive

b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Tumover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

L1000 OO0 O

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Fim
b. Subcontractor{sySubconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

00 OO0 oo0
OO0 O 00 &00 000
RE B ER ONE R

N

Additional Comments: (provide on sddiiral sheel (f nesdad)

Fufareraed progat wad comglebas Moy 2016 Cmeps Goosyrind Slall wine & pdeaauod (o werk vidb puibng projoct needs &8s irsl congaerdhion
Ok 0

Y .l" Aiviaen EPCLLD Daater 04’ Qﬁ - 44
Al rrnaton proeiied 16 Browsrd Cuunly s subject 10 venfuaion Yendor athnowledpes thel maccurate, ura WD, oc inctriecl slatemeals made in suppert al 1 1esponss miy be ueed by the

o tigf eegarinn, tescinsin of o duratd, or tarmnoltion of g contiact and may oleo serve st 1he betis lor debiammens of Vendar purseant & Satmon 21.31% of the Broward Cc\ulﬁv
?‘} l ?ri'r?t‘ BidSync :

PTTRS SECTION FOR COUNE T A

A ,
Vertfied via EMaL \:f VERBAL  Venhauly Lo Mamn _
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el COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
[F Lok D s

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2114367P1, Broward County 100-Year Flood Elevation Map and Associated Modeling
“Reference for: Geosyntes Consultants, Inc. ' '
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
City of Titusville, Florida

Contact Name:  Gary Stepalavich Title: Building Official  Reference date: pgjonm017
“ContactEmall. gary.stepalavich@itusville.com Contact Phone.  321-567-3764
"Name of Referenced Project. Area Two Watershed Floodplain LOMR
“Contract No. Date Services Project Amount:

#C014Q055 Provided: 02/01/2016 12/31/2016 $54,461.69

Vendor's role in Project: [7] Prime Vendor “ﬁSubcmswtantISubeontractor
‘Would you use this vendor again? [/]Yes [ JNo I No. please specify in Additional Comments (below).
- Description of services provided by Vandor:
. Provided 100 year floodplain modeling and Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) senvices for FIRM updates,

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory ~ Enxcellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
2. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

B
]

L

Vendor's Organization:
a.. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Tumover

BN

. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

. Project completed within budget

. Cooperation with;
a. Your Fim
b. Subcontractor{sySubconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

(5]

o o

OO0 O 00O 000 o
NEN N RN BE8M ©
0 OO0 00O O

OO 0O OO

Additional Comments: (provide oit addonal shee! If Hoadod §
Mark Ellard and his leam were oulstanding in the performance of their duties. [ logk forward to our next project with them,
T THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE /ﬁ“ S

' P can o ALY © ‘
Varified via \/EMAJL_ ___vERBAL  Venfiedby, LAV \Vlou{oalv\ﬁs-.ujf Blasen _ZPCLD  pae 0} I+
7
t

Ab infosmnbon praekied io Broward Coundy 1a subjec tn varfration Yendar acknualedyos inal maceurase, m'ﬂ'u!hh ‘oe eeaitec | alamanls mads in suppent of e eponsa may be used by the
Counte 282 bass {or rajaction, rescisson of the sward, or ternvnabon of the contiack end may aleo serve as theshaiis 1or debamrneed of Yandor pursuant 1o Sestion 21,119 of ihe Breward Coanty
Pros yreanant Code,

et
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é’:fr couN‘Pr Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No.-and Title:

'_ R2114367P1, Broward County 100-Year:Flood Elevation Map_and Associated Modelmg.

Organizalion/Fim Name providing reference: . o e
'tcomercwntyenmmemmmuoncmrm R Tu, S sat % gat kS om® " Ryt Ty ® A
| Title:. rolluhon N’Reference T "'wmmw =y

: -] Contact Phone:[339.252.5032

Name of Referenced Project [Prglacs

1 o & grol 'Mernmddmgmmm S H
ContraclNo 3 ~ Date Services Pr_owded L Project  Amount. '
15—6452 B 09:‘14}2015 EL 08!29.’2016 _ |$216892.50

Vendor's mle in Prolect . ane Vendor -SubmnsuRanUSubcmﬁ*acta
Would you use this vendor again? .Yes .No 1t No, please specify in Additional CQmments (below).
Descnptlon of services pmwded by Vendor:

LAGO: updatedthe Collier County MIKE SHEIMiKEH modsi and then extraded Tocal scaie mbdsie for, indwiduel a
wellficlds. LAGO alsa develaped utikties loaaulyproness results and met wilh SFWMDand £C atafflomntmum

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satistaciory . Excelient ‘Not.
referenced Vendor: improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service - :
a. Responsive ' ] [:I [
b. Accuracy = = L]
¢. Deliverables 1 |
N St orperie
b: Professionalism )
c. Tumover 4 il [l
T o O @
b. Deliverables Cd
4. Project completed within budget '
5. Cooperation with:
a YourFm El ]
b. Subcontractor(sySubconsultant(s) ] ]
¢. Regulatory Agernicy(ies) | 7l B
mmmmmm Hrgeded)
il g i echast s . oy 5 . et sy ks e e s ¢ e yow citam Gty

Lo by it by i L i S yury rFmhieg anl ) g o L

ON FOR COUNTY USE ONLY™
Venﬁedu\LEMA!L __VERBAL  Vesfedby( Lk "" Q@Wl\ﬂﬁm% EPLAD  pae 0% 38 13-

peovidal 1o Besemts Counly I subjet b vardailion Vo
.muuuMQW¢mmcfm-m¢wd e
‘Progutemanl Code

2 = mnumnim-mmumgumuh,h
4 mmmm-uhmmumdwwmmum:nﬂdmmcum
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@COUN‘!T Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Tile: -

|R21 14367P1, Broward County 100-Year Flood Elevatmn Map and Associated Modelmg
“Reference for: [LAGG Gormulting and Servioss x T B Bk T T TR
Organization/Firm Name providing reference 5 o _ -
'|C°lherc:ountyeovmnmem T T e e e 8T e i)
ContactPhone '_“ a1 g

Contact Emall. -
Name of Referenced valual \ z en Gate Eslales Under -
Comract No., — Bao Servioes Prmnded' Tt AT
S (oazep013” o [psr28i2014. $7500000
Vendor's roie T Profect [ .PrimeVenuor .smcomunanvsmconuam |
Wouid yous use this vendoragain? []Yes [7]No  IfNo, please specify in Additional Comments {balow).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Peler deGolan; 28 mmm::mw for modiicalion of wmmmﬁ hn
: mmﬁw wwwmmm@mmmm%mimw 'nmmmwhmwmm
‘ mmumummm

‘Sahsiaem Excelient

Please rate your experience with the Needs Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement AppEcable
1. Vendor's Guality of Service ' B ,
a. Responsive ]
b: Accuracy’ [V [ ]
c. Deliverables ] [¥] O
B Venlors Orustion O
b: Professionalism ] [ ] V]
¢ Tumover £] ] 1
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project = ¥4
b. Deliverables ] ] v |
4. Project completed within budget [ 1
5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm J L]
b. Subcontractor{s)ySubiconsultant(s) O H
c. Regulatory Agency(ies) [] ] '
Adcitionsa? Commends: {provide on aditional sheet i neaded)
eeeTH4S SECTION FOR COUNTY USE O ot

v o A
Vedfiedvia: |/ EMAIL __ VERBAL  Verfiedby: JOJ‘U\MK\ M(x,n: o

nmhnwmmmnwum Yatdar aehrbwh gt b | ar mnmﬂnrmmm|numwu
cmy»-m-ummnu Inmamulmmdmmymmnﬁ-mmuImdvmummhmmﬂidmmm
Prozucmrand Coda

IVIC D) pae 03 3(-13




Broward County Board of
County Commissicners

: COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2114367P%, Broward County 100-Year Flood Elevation Map and Assocrated Modeimgl

Exhibit 2
Page 7 of 12

Reference for. | soo Gonsuling & Serviess LG TRITRTRMA L |

OrgaruzatioanrmNampmwdmgreferenee _ - 2, Lo
'|Walar$c|enceAsaaciates E N 20T 2 i B 2w T 3t e |

| Title:. s
- , Comact Phone: 3134314959

ComraciNo. 'b'_eServimPr‘wwed P .-Amount: =
01627 . |{0M6RM7 o 06492017 | |$3478000

Vendor's role in Project . Prime Vendor .SubeonsunanvSubcomractnr .
Would you use this vendoragain? [7]Yes []No  if No, piease specify in Additional Comments (beiow).
Description of services provided by Vendor: 3 :
Souﬂ't I..ee County MIKE SHE Model Update and Venﬁcaﬁon ‘

E :

_ Please rate your experience with the  MNeeds  Satisfaclory  Excefient

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable:
1. Vendor's Quality of Seivice ; :
a. Responsive [ | [ ]
b. Accuracy ] ]
¢. Deiiverables 7]
ey sy 0 g
b. Professionalism - ]
¢. Tumover ] ]
3. Timeliness of
a. Project e ]
b. Deliverables | ]
4. Project compieted within bydget D E
5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm _ |
b. Subcontractor(s¥Subconsultant(s) D D |
¢ Regulatory Agency(ies) I ] ]

mmmmmmﬂm

MEDS €PCD b 012819

nmuymmmwr;tmﬂnuwhlm‘ Virsior aighad Mnﬁmﬂﬂmtmwmhmuum
mwn-hmmmmumm umurmnmmmm-umun-mwmuxvmnmuwmmmawmcmu
Protursnand Cade.



Broward County Board of
County Commissioners

= COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County. Solicitation No, and Title:
R2114367P1, Broward County 100-Year Flood Elevation Map and Associated Modeling

Exhibit 2
Page 8 of 12

Reference for:  AECOM and Guillermo Ragatado

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Contact Name: CHRISTINE CARLSON Title: Sr. Supervising GegReference date:  0g/13/2017

Contact Email: ccaﬂso@sfwmd.go_v ' " Contact Phone: (561) 6B2-6143
Name of Referenced Project: Kissimmee Basin Operations Study (KBMOS)

Contract No. Date Services Provided: ' Project Amount:
460000933 12/23/2000  to  07/01/2011 $ 644,477.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor ﬁsubconsultanUSubcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes [:]No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

MIKE SHE / MIKE 11 modeling. Tool Development
Modeling Flood-Event in the Kissimmee Basin using MIKE SHE / MIKE 11. Developed Tools to process MIKE SHE/ MIKE 11 output

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory  Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive D |: D
b. Accuracy | I ]
¢. : Deliverables ] I ]
2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise D ] E]
b. Professionalism D |: D
c. Tumover ] ] ]
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project L Cl []
b. Defiverables ] O ]
4. Project completed within budget |:| D D
5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm O | ]
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) 1 ] O
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies) O [l O]

Additional Comments: (provide on additional shest If needed) _
Contraclor strengths noted in reviews were flexibility, Ingenuity, collaboration, and ability to resolve complex technical challenges,

\/ **THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE O
Verfiedvia: V_EMAIL ___VERBAL  Verifled by: Qoo b ne Mo __ Weion: EPCR Y pate: OF- 28 _[F

All informatian pravided Lo Browand Gourly [ Subject Lo vetification. Véndoe i {hat i, unindRil, or mwrraﬂ statements mada in supporl ol this response Mmay be uskd By the
Cownty 8% a basls for rejettion, rosclssion of tha wward, o tamination of the contract and may ako serve o8 the g8 for debarment of Vandot pursuant 1o Seclon 21,118 of the Broward County
Procuiement Code.
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BRWA

P Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

R2114367P1, Broward County 100-Year Flood Elevation Map and Associated Modeling
" Referencefor. aerom

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Sarasota County Government

Contact Name: Desiree Companion Tille: CRS Coordinator = Referencedate:  ogio7i2017
Contact Email: deompani@sagov.net . Contact Phone! 941.861.0802
‘Name of Referenced Project: National Flood Insurance Program/Community Rating System/Local
Contract No, Date Services Provided: ‘ Project Amaunt:

J L/ / to  06/15 ;
( Aoo Y.30, 08/01/2008 15/2009 $ 52.000.00

Vendor's role in Project: [/]Prime Vendor |:|SubconsultantlSuhconlractor
Would you use this vendor again? [‘EYas |:|No If No, please specify.in Additionat Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Scope of services included technical assistance and guidance assaciated with Sarasote County's Nalional Frood
Insurance Program (NFIP), Community Rating System (CRS) Classification and Loczl Miligation Strategy (LMS) Plans

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excatlont Not
referenced Vendor: tmprovemant Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
¢. Dsliverables

L]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionaiism
¢. Tumover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

K XN R KR

4, Project completed within budgst

§. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s}
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O 00 Oo0 O
OO0 O 00 000 000
00 000 w00 000

INIES[EY

Additlonal Comments: (provide on addiional sheet if needed)

*+THIS SECTION FOR COLNTY USE T A 3
5 1 - b ol i - -
Verfied via: \/EMAIL __ VERBAL  Verfedby:_ &GAY hr ‘-,. i & ‘ pate: OF B4
All information provided to Broward Counly 15 subject 1o Rion. vendor untrvul, of InBdiract slatemunts mada in suppon of s MEsgonss May be used by the

Coynty k3 a basis for mjecton. reyciagien of the awand, of temmination of the ¢snlsaer end mu dw 3etvD 09 11 boalt for ok of Vandar pursutni o Secsion 21119 of ha Browsrd Couwl Iy
Peacuremant Cods
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

FLORIDA

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

R2114367P1, Broward County 100-Year Flood Elevation Map and Associated Modeling

Reference for:  phj yvater & Environment, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Santa Clara Valley Water District

Contact Name: Emjly Zedler Title: Project Manager Reference date:  gg/26/2017
Contact Email:. gzedler@valleywater.org : Contact Phone: 405 265-2607 EXT. 3075
Name of Referenced Project: Coastal Flood Hazards Analysis for Santa Clara County

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount;

A3724G 04/16/2014 to  03/15/2015 $ 223,453.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsultanUSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? .Yes |:|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Performed detailed coastal flood modeling, analysis and prepared preliminary data for FEMA prellmmary mapping
submittal.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

L]
[]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover

RN BRI

3. Timeliness of:
' a. Project
b. Deliverables

N BN

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

| I O
(OO O O 000 0]
N

(S I O 0 [

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USNLY"**

I
Verified via: jLEMAlL VERBAL  Verified by: (03 Phvision: EPCRD pate: 91- 2% B

All information provided te Broward Counly is subject to verification, Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untrul ful, or incomact statements made in support of this response may be used by the
as a basls for rejection, rescission of the award, or terminatizn of the contract and may ﬁarve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County
773 ‘L sment Code,
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= COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

R2114367P1, Broward County 100-Year Flood Elevation Map and Associated Modeling

Reference for:  ppy water & Environment, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
County of Alameda Public Works Agency

Contact Name: Rohin Saleh Title: Supervising Engr. Reference date:  og/26/2017
Contact Email: rohin@acpwa.org Contact Phone: (510) 670-5487
Name of Referenced Project: Coastal Hazard Analysis

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
C-4922 01/10/2010 to  06/01/2017 $ 1,450,000.00

Vendor’s role in Project: [y']Prime Vendor |:|SubconsultantlSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? DYes |:|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Provided consulting services, including numetical medeling of storm surge and waves for FEMA regicnal model of San Francisco Bay, and local 2D local overland storm
surge and wave modeling including FEMA mapping products, provided public cutrach for the District, and utilized models to assess Sea Level Rise impacts baywide and
locally, and to assess mitigation strategies.
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement _ Applicable

1. Veridor's Quality of Service

a. Responsive |:| |:| I:l

b. Accuracy ] [] ]

¢. Deliverables ] D |:|
2. Vendor's Organization:

a. Staff expertise I:l D D

b. Professionalism D |:| |:|

c. Turnover [] ] ]
3. Timeliness of:

a. Project D D D

b. Deliverables ] [] []
4. Project completed within budget |:[ | []
5. Cooperation with:

a. Your Firm |:| D []

b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)

¢. Regulatory Agency(ies) E EI %

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

DOHI hava exceeded our expactalion and has sirived hard 1o satlsfy the Diatrict 2nd ita customers. DHI is one of the best contractar wa have ever had and | am sure they will surpass Broward County expaciation for their
upcoming praject as well. :

**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: _‘LEMAIL _ VERBAL  Verified by:k’ Ceepluna Mavoiision: ERCD pate: 9+ o1 {9 .

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor atknowledges that Inaccurate, untruthful, or incomect statements made in suppart of this respanse may be usad by the
as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and e (jarve as the basis for dsbament of Vendor pursuant to Sectien 21.119 of the Broward County
73 11 ement Code. '
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County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2114367P1, Broward County 100-Year Flood Elevation Map and Associated Modeling

Reference for; Higoins Engineering, Inc.

Organization/Firm. Name providing reference:
Hobe Saint Lucie Conservgncy District

Contact Name: ete Pimentel Title: pistrict Manager Reference date: August 1, 2017

Contact Emﬂll ppimentel@sdsine.oxrg Contacft__Phone: (561} 630-4922

Name of Referenced Project: Engineering Services/Pistrict Engineer

Confract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
2007 {o 2017 $150, 000

Vendot's role in Project: EPrime Vendor DSubconsultanthubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? E[Yes [INo if No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

General Engineering, Design Analysis, Review, Compliance, and Public Representation.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: ' Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Serwce
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover

O0OX XXX

*

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 0O 00 Ox0 OO0

000 O 00 OO0 OO0
X
OO0 OO0 MOO D00

XXX X K]

Additional Comments: {provide on additional sheet if needed)
“**THIS SE TION FOR GOUN jSE ONLY*™ d
)
Verified via: ___ EMAIL _'__VERBAL  Verified by: /\ A Diviston: ¢ {) e Date: "7/ &3}/ 2oi7

All information provided {e Broward County is subject to vertficatlon. Vendor acknowledges. that inaceurats, unteuthful, or incorect statemenis made in support of thig résponse may be used by tha
smﬁmﬁm? r rajection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve at the basis for debament of Vendor pursuent to Section 21.118 of the Breward Caunty






